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EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA; MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2014

2

5:05 p.m.

3
4
5

MR. BALDWIN:

I'll call the meeting to

order.

6

Please join me in the Pledge of Allegiance.

7

(Pledge of Allegiance.)

8
9

MR. BALDWIN:

The first item on our agenda

is the approval of our minutes of our public hearing

10

so we don't have a quorum.

11

until we receive that.

So that will be put off

12

MS. VASQUEZ:

Don't we have four?

13

MR. HILLMER:

Five.

14

MR. BALDWIN:

At this time, we have a public

15

comment for any items not on the agenda.

16
17

Do we have comments for items not on the
agenda?

18

MS. RAMOS:

19

MR. BALDWIN:

20

On to the presentation now on the goals for

21
22
23
24
25

No.
Thank you.

Division 9 implementation.
Pete Mellon with Division 9.
MR. MELLON:

Good afternoon, Ladies and

Gentlemen.
Ladies and Gentlemen, my name is Peter
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1

Mellon.

2

assistant manager David Castillo, who was recently

3

reported at the end of January, as the new

4

transportation manager at Division 9.

5

brand new management team.

6

manager is not here tonight.

7

I'm the manager at Division 9.

This is my

We've got a

My other assistant

A little bit of background -- Mr. Castillo

8

and myself have 25 years in transit operations.

9

We're currently going through a transition phase at

10

Division 9 with a brand new management team.

11

What we're doing is we're in the middle of a

12

skills assessment with our supervisor staff.

13

have about 14 supervisors and about 470 operators.

14

We're doing a skills assessment to determine our

15

training needs, and then we're going to tailor the

16

skill sets to specific job functions of these

17

supervisors.

18

We

What we're big on and what we're

19

preaching -- there's a problem at Division 9, as far

20

as trust between bargaining units and management.

21

That's one of our primary focuses is to rebuild that

22

trust.

23

contact we have with every operator is a battle, and

24

it's an opportunity to shape recession and to change

25

behavior, quite frankly.

One of the ways we are doing that is every

This is what we're
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1

preaching not just to the assistant managers but to

2

the staff.

3

Every operator that will listen -- we try to

4

communicate that.

5

overcharge, overreach, or choke it, quite frankly;

6

but we will always take into consideration

7

mitigating factors and insure fairness, yet

8

firmness.

9

We will not overstate,

Like I said, it's a period of transition.

10

We're attempting to build employee trust with

11

management.

12

that the operators decline to participate in, in

13

other words, safety issue on the streets with our

14

accidents or scheduling problems, conflicts.

15

We have business processes in place

We have documents that we request them to

16

fill out.

17

management in the factual findings.

18

ownership and part of rebuilding the trust again.

19

But before I leave the podium tonight, I want to

20

make sure it's absolutely clear we're committed to

21

improving the transit operations.

22
23

A lot of times they don't want to engage
That's part of

Can I give you my phone number?
interested?

No.

Anybody

Okay.

24

MR. HILLMER:

25

MR. MELLON:

I'll take it.
It's 626-454-3001.
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1
2
3
4
5
6

Any issues you have at all, please, bring it
to our attention.
Any questions, folks?
MS. VASQUEZ:

I'm just curious as to what's

happened to where there's not that trust?
MR. MELLON:

Division 9 -- we have some of

7

the most senior operators in the system.

That's

8

reflected in high worker's comp or high customer

9

complaints.

Some of them know these contracts

10

better than a lot of management staff quite frankly.

11

They feel they've been neglected, and I

12

think we're trying to turn that around.

13

a culture here at Division 9, as far as -- I don't

14

want to say lack of ethical performance, but it's

15

tough to -- we have our challenges as far as

16

rebuilding that trust again.

17

Anything else, folks?

18
19

MR. BALDWIN:
Okay.

But there's

I'll leave it at that.

Any other questions?

Thank you very much.

20

MR. MELLON:

21

MR. BALDWIN:

Thank you.
The next is where we'll

22

receive the summary of our public comments received

23

on the public service changes for June 2014.

24

Carl Torres.

25

MR. TORRES:

That would be me.
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1

it from here, if that's okay.

2

As you all know, we had a public hearing on

3

services for the June 2014 service changes last

4

month.

5

the South Bay.

6

the Gateway Building, and most of the changes, as

7

you know, are in the San Fernando Valley.

8
9

Went to all the service council areas except
In fact, we had one on a Saturday at

There was probably 5 or 6 service
modifications and actually new lines proposed for

10

that area.

11

has heard the -- both the public hearings and the

12

March Service Council meeting on that, he's a little

13

more up-to-date on that.

14
15
16
17

If you want to go over them we can.

MR. HILLMER:

Jon

Let me just give a brief

description.
MR. BALDWIN:

Jon, we have a speaker's card.

Do you want to do it afterwards?

18

MS. RAMOS:

Yes.

19

MR. HILLMER:

Very briefly, in the San

20

Fernando Valley, there's two major changes that are

21

being proposed.

22

new transit center, multi-transit center, near the

23

Hollywood Burbank airport for minor changes to some

24

routes here.

25

One deals with the connection to a

The other one deals with the Sepulveda Pass.
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1

Presently, Metro operates a rapid bus on Van Nuys

2

Boulevard that continues over the Sepulveda Pass on

3

Sepulveda Boulevard.

4

The proposal is to replace the service over

5

the pass with the Sepulveda rapid bus.

Sepulveda

6

Rapid bus in the Valley is on Sepulveda Boulevard

7

and ends at Ventura Boulevard.

8

to extend that over the Pass and not have the Van

9

Nuys Rapid go over.

So the Sepulveda is

Rather the Van Nuys Rapid would

10

form a U-shape route in the Valley by operating on

11

Van Nuys Boulevard to Ventura, Ventura Boulevard to

12

Reseda, and then north on Reseda Boulevard.

13

There is a Reseda Rapid bus today as well;

14

so you have what's being called a "U-route" for the

15

San Fernando Valley.

16

good frequency.

17

demand.

18

would carry over onto Reseda Boulevard as well.

19

This would operate at a very

Van Nuys Boulevard has a higher

It has a better frequency.

That frequency

Also, there's an express bus being proposed,

20

that route No. 588, which would be on Van Nuys

21

Boulevard to just pass the Orange Line and then use

22

Oxnard to transition over to Ventura Boulevard to

23

get onto the 405 freeway then use the 405 freeway

24

HOV lanes to go over the Sepulveda Pass.

25

This would take advantage of the new HOV
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1

lanes that have taken three years to build and

2

create a carmageddon and many other interesting

3

issues through the Sepulveda Pass.

4

This express line is proposed subject to

5

funding, but it does look like they may be able to

6

operate some of it because of the potential savings

7

that they expect to garner from the U-shaped line.

8

Primarily, simply because by connecting two fairly

9

frequent bus lines together where you had four

10

layovers before, two on each end of the lines, now

11

you'll have two for the combined route.

12

savings, still have a substantial recovery time for

13

the route.

14
15
16
17

To make a

That's a quick summary for the Valley.
MR. TORRES:

Back to the San Gabriel Valley

service area.
We have Line 577 on the demonstration route

18

currently.

19

implement that on a permanent basis.

20

college would be the main thing that would be

21

benefited from this.

22

And what we want to do for June is to
Rio Hondo

What we'd like to do is continue serving Rio

23

Hondo College and have it get back on the freeway

24

going southbound.

25

statistics.

What you wanted to know is some

I was supposed to give you some
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1
2

February stats.
What we did find out is that ridership at

3

Rio Hondo College increased almost by 90 passengers

4

at that stop daily.

5

out of those 90 passengers, 88 of them were using

6

student ID TAP cards.

7

month, you can tell that it is benefiting Rio Hondo

8

College very much.

And also through the TAP data,

So just through the first

9

We hope that the numbers go higher.

What

10

service planning is scheduled to do is to monitor

11

this line all the way through June, comparing it

12

with the 270.

13

As you know, the purpose of this

14

demonstration, was to hopefully get some of the

15

passengers off Line 270 and using Line 577 to get to

16

either El Monte Station or Norwalk Station.

17

So just by the early preliminary data, we

18

can see that it just might be working.

19

planning is recommending that we do implement this

20

route in June with the service council's okay.

21
22
23

So service

There's -- I have nothing else, if there's
talk for discussion.
MR. HARABEDIAN:

Carl, we only had 5

24

comments on the proposed 577 change.

25

person that opposed it.

There was one

They said that it makes the
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1

bus slow, you know.

2

And if so, how much?

3

MR. TORRES:

Does it make the bus slower?

As a matter of fact, any time

4

you add a stop to a line, it obviously is going to

5

make it take longer.

6

scheduling did make a schedule adjustment to this

7

line.

8

the fact that it was taking a little longer to serve

9

Rio Hondo College than anticipated; so they

In fact, just last week,

It had to reevaluate the time points due to

10

redistributed the running time.

11

added about 33 minutes of service revenue time,

12

which isn't much but --

13

MR. HILLMER:

14

MR. TORRES:

15

MR. HARABEDIAN:

16

MR. TORRES:

17

It, in effect,

That's not per trip?
No, that's all day.
I was going to say.

I'm sorry.

I see, I get in my

scheduling mode, no, that's 33 minutes per day.

18

MR. BALDWIN:

19

MR. TORRES:

20

MR. HILLMER:

21

MR. TORRES:

22

MR. HEARD:

23

MR. TORRES:

That's all day.
Total.
That's for all trips, all day?
All trips, all day.
5 minutes?
2 minutes here, one minute --

24

in fact, there's a total of 17 round trips; so it's

25

not very much.
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1

MR. HEARD:

2

MR. HILLMER:

3
4

Not very much.
Each way.

In the card, there

was a comment about stopping at Rose Hills Cemetery?
MR. TORRES:

Yes.

I did call them up and

5

their work force -- based on their work force, which

6

isn't that big, they said that bus usage probably

7

wouldn't be a big factor, and if it is, they could

8

always get off at the Rio Hondo stop.

9

MR. HARABEDIAN:

10

MR. TORRES:

11

MR. HARABEDIAN:

12

MR. TORRES:

How far is that walk?

Maybe half-a-mile.
Okay.

They could always get off and

13

take the 270 over there, which they probably take

14

the 270 now.

15
16
17
18

MR. BALDWIN:

Any other questions?

We have a speaker's request card, and that's
Andrew Wang.
MR. WANG:

Hi, I'm Andrew Wang.

I'm just a

19

little nervous; so it's going to take me a while.

20

Yeah, what I wanted to speak about was more of,

21

like, a suggestion, and it is about service changes.

22

And it's -- and what I wanted to suggest

23

is -- I was hoping that, if we can somehow modify

24

the routing of the Silver Line a little where you

25

can make it to where it doesn't have to use Aliso in
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1

downtown LA -- the one reason is because, I think

2

from what I've seen, like, usually on weekdays,

3

especially during peak commute times, Aliso gets

4

very, very crowded with a bunch of vehicles.

5

thinking if there's anyway to modify the route of

6

Silver Line to not go down Aliso, that would also

7

work well too.

8
9

I was

And one other thing, I was hoping -- I was
not actually hoping.

I was going to suggest.

I

10

don't know if this is a good idea, that maybe have

11

the Silver Line just go to the back of the transit

12

plaza at Union Station and then adding another one

13

and just have it terminate there and then add a new

14

one.

15

El Monte to the Union Station.

16

Call it a "Bronze Line," that goes from

I don't know if it's a good idea, but that's

17

just my suggestion.

18

idea it is.

19

I don't know how good of an

So --

MR. BALDWIN:

We dont' make a decision on

20

that, but your comments will be recorded, and

21

they'll review those.

22

MR. HILLMER:

23

MR. WANG:

You can actually come back.

I'm not necessarily saying that

24

it's something you and/or anyone have to do now.

25

That's just a suggestion.
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1
2

MR. HILLMER:

We can actually come back next

month with examples of what or how that might work.

3

MR. GONZALEZ:

4

connecting the carpool lane?

5

MR. HILLMER:

How are they doing with

That project seems to

6

continually be delayed.

7

here to there, but it's still on the books.

8

ask Tim to give us a schedule of when he anticipates

9

this to happen.

10

Funding is shifted from
I will

There are ideas of creating a station on the

11

bus way adjacent to Union Station where people could

12

get off and walk directly into Union Station instead

13

of getting off at Alameda Street.

14

MR. BALDWIN:

Any other questions?

15

Okay.

16

Next item is considering the proposed

17
18

Thank you for your comments.

service changes for June 2014 or later.
Do you have a presentation on that?

19

MR. HILLMER:

This would actually be

20

discussion of Council on the item of Carl's

21

presentation.

22

the express Line from Long Beach to El Monte

23

Station.

24
25

We would be looking at the 577 Line,

MR. BALDWIN:

Do we need a recommendation to

support that?
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1

MR. HILLMER:

That would be up to the

2

Council whether they would like to approve it,

3

modify it, or deny it.

4

MR. BALDWIN:

Are -- is there any other

5

comments on this Line 577?

6

goes up and goes by Rio Hondo College.

7

This is the one that

Do we want to support that or endorse that,

8

or are there any other questions or comments on

9

that?

10
11

MS. VASQUEZ:
been in effect?

12
13
14

How long has the demonstration

MR. TORRES:
year.

Since December 14th of last

So -MR. BALDWIN:

Remember the last one -- they

15

first started because of the holidays.

16

have a lot of ridership.

17

able to get the proper ridership.

18

MR. TORRES:

We didn't

Since February, we've been

As a matter of fact, Rio Hondo

19

College was on vacation from the middle of December

20

all the way until the last week of January.

21
22

MS. VASQUEZ:

us is only for one month?

23

MR. TORRES:

24

MS. VASQUEZ:

25

So then the data that you gave

Basically, yes, it is.
I would like, personally, to

see this extended, the demonstration project, before
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1
2

we make it permanent.
MR. TORRES:

Not sure if we have -What service planning is going

3

to do either way is monitor the on's and off's at

4

Rio Hondo College.

5

this stop will stay on the 577.

6

if it is implemented, if we don't see enough on's

7

and off's at this stop, we will take it off.

By that, we will determine if

8

MS. VASQUEZ:

9

MR. TORRES:

10

MR. HILLMER:

So actually, even

It could be seasonal -Absolutely.
Undoubtedly, ridership to the

11

Rio Hondo College is going to be entered upon the

12

season that schools are in session.

13

MR. TORRES:

Then, again, don't forget that

14

some of the purpose of servicing Rio Hondo College

15

is also to relieve Line 270 from some of the

16

passengers.

17

So --

MR. HILLMER:

The other aspect of this --

18

this is an effort to save Line 577.

577 has not

19

been an extremely productive route.

It's on the

20

bottom of the performance measures for Metro's 142

21

bus routes.

22

looking to garner more riders.

23
24
25

It's a way that service planning is

MR. BALDWIN:

Does that additional ridership

meet those requirements?
MR. TORRES:

No, there's only about 600
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1

passengers per day on this line.

2
3

MR. BALDWIN:
Rio Hondo?

4
5

That's the new route going by

MR. TORRES:

No, actually this additional

hundred would be on top of that.

6

MR. BALDWIN:

Okay.

7

MR. HILLMER:

It is possible for the Council

8

to leave this as a "demonstration," but service and

9

scheduling will have to build it into the regular

10

schedule so that operators can bid this assignment

11

for the next 6 months.

12

MR. HEARD:

What would be helpful to staff?

13

MR. HILLMER:

Well, staff would like to look

14

at things as being more permanent than temporary, of

15

course.

16

would encourage the Council to vote for the change

17

to make it permanent.

18

again in, say, 3 or 4 months, with an evaluation of

19

the service to see if the Council would like to push

20

forward to evaluate other service changes.

21

So I'm sure that service planning staff

MR. HARABEDIAN:

The staff could come back

I guess my perspective is

22

it's revenue mutual, and if this is what it's going

23

to cost --

24
25

It does seem just intuitive to have a stop
at this location to relieve some of the congestion
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1

on the 270, and I think that it's always a

2

possibility to come back after we've made it

3

permanent to reverse course; right?

4

So, I guess I just want to be comfortable

5

with that process and, you know, know what that

6

process is.

7

months or --

8
9
10

Would we ask that we come back in 3

MR. HILLMER:

Yeah, we could plan to come

back in 3 months with an evaluation of the next two
months.

11

MR. HARABEDIAN:

I guess to come from that

12

point, I would be more comfortable to see an

13

evaluation in 3 months, making it permanent now and

14

then coming back in 3 months to see how it's

15

serving.

16

MR. TORRES:

17

MR. HILLMER:

Can we get a motion?

18

MR. BALDWIN:

Do we have a motion for that?

19
20
21

Sure.

The motion is to make it permanent now and
come back in 3 months for an evaluation.
Do I have a second?

22

MR. HARABEDIAN:

23

MR. BALDWIN:

Moved.

Do I have a second?

24

I'll second the motion.

25

Okay.

All those in favor of the motion say,
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1

"I."

2

MR. HARABEDIAN:

3

MS. VASQUEZ:

4
5
6
7

I.

MR. BALDWIN::

I.
Any opposed?

Okay.

We'll

come back in 3 months and review that.
Now, we have our presentation regarding the
proposed rate restructuring.

8

Let me read a comment before we start:

9

"We will now begin the fare forum segment of

10

this meeting.

11

hearing.

12

hearing regarding changes to fare restructuring.

13

To be clear, this is not a public

Only the Metro board can call a public

"In order for it to be a formal public

14

hearing, there must be a quorum of board members

15

present.

16

hearing regarding the proposed fare change on

17

Saturday, March 29th, starting at 9:30 a.m. at the

18

Metro Headquarters building in downtown Los Angeles.

19

The Metro board will hold a formal public

"The purpose of today's fare forum is to

20

receive public comment on fare restructuring

21

proposed for the implementation on September 1st,

22

2014, or later.

23

"If approved by the Metro Board, fare forums

24

are being held at -- excuse me.

25

being held each month at the service sector meetings
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Fare forums are
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1

at the request of the Metro Board to provide the

2

public with opportunities in different regions of LA

3

County to receive information and comment on the

4

proposed fare restructuring."

5

That's what this meeting is now.

6

Copies of the public hearing, take-one

7

brochure, which provides information about the

8

proposed fare restructuring, the fare forums, and

9

the March 29th public hearing, are available at the

10
11

sign-in table here.
All comments regarding fare forums will be

12

transcribed, summarized, and submitted to the Metro

13

Board of Directors as part of the public -- part of

14

the record of public comment on the proposal.

15

Please note that the Service Council does

16

not decide what fare changes, if any, are made.

17

Those decisions are entirely up to the discretion of

18

the Metro Board of Directors.

19

today's fare forum is to receive a public comment on

20

the proposed fare changes.

21

The purpose of

Your comments today are being recorded.

22

This record, as well as the summary of the comments

23

received from all 5 service sectors in fare forums,

24

will be provided to the Metro Board for their review

25

and consideration prior to their scheduled May
Hines Reporters

20

1

meeting to consider action on the proposed fare

2

change.

3

Persons who have asked to submit comments

4

this evening will be called upon in the order of

5

which they have returned their speaker's request

6

form.

7

comment on this proposed fare restructuring, please,

8

hold your hand up and a staff member will give you

9

one of the forms to fill out and turn in.

If you have not filled out a form and wish to

10

If you wish to comment but do not wish to

11

provide oral testimony, staff will gladly accept

12

your written comment.

13
14
15
16

Director Hillmer will now provide an
overview of the proposed fare restructuring.
MR. HILLMER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We'll go through this 16-cell slide and

17

explain some of the reasons that we are considering

18

the service modifications.

19

What the goals are is that Metro does

20

provide quality transportation for most of Los

21

Angeles County.

22

comprehensive network of bus and train routes.

23

2,200 Metro buses, 6 rail lines, plus 2 VRT lines,

24

including the Silver Line are operated by Metro.

25

The last calendar year, Metro carried approximately

In fact, Metro operates a very
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1

475 million passengers on this network.

2

Now, we need to balance out the operating

3

costs with passengers fares as well.

Passenger

4

fares are to planning to balance out the budget.

5

Doing so, will allow Metro to continue to

6

provide service -- the quality of Metro service,

7

which I'll show you later on in my next

8

presentation, has shown some significant

9

improvements.

10

Now, Metro has very low fares.

That's one

11

of the reasons why Metro is proposing a fare

12

modification.

13

is among the lowest fares among all major transit

14

properties in the United States.

Our adult cash fare is $1.50.

This

15

Going here, you can see that Metro's current

16

fare structure -- we're covering a little more than

17

one quarter of the costs of operating the buses and

18

trains.

19

operating costs, Metro is the lowest of all the

20

major transit properties in the United States, very

21

low in terms of the operating property ratio.

22

At 26.2 percent fare box recovery for

So nearly 70 -- actually, nearly 74 percent

23

of the operating costs then has to be made up

24

through other sources.

25

advertising, revenue from sales tax that are

These other sources include
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1

collected from a variety of propositions A, B and R,

2

and, also, this comes from Metro's reserve funds.

3

However, Metro's reserve funds are running very low.

4

We'll get to that in just a minute.

5

Take a look at fare increases.

We need to

6

keep up with inflation, and, in fact, from 1993,

7

when Metro's base fare was $1.10 to today, where

8

it's $1.50, that's 19 years.

9

per year, if you did it on an annual basis, would be

The average increase

10

1.9 percent per year.

That's well below the average

11

inflation for Los Angeles, Riverside, Orange County

12

area, which is around 3.5 percent per year for the

13

same 19-year period.

14

With inflation, less and less of the

15

operating costs is being covered by the fare box,

16

which has been fairly stagnant.

17

not adjusted and service continues, Metro will be in

18

a deficit situation in two years.

19

projected deficit of 36 million dollars per year.

20

Within 10 years, it will be as high as 225 million

21

dollars, a very large amount of funds that is very

22

much not sustainable.

23

illustrates the negative fare ratio after the

24

reserve funds have been depleted.

25

So, if fares are

We will have a

And the graph on page 6

So how can the deficit be addressed?
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1

there's some questions:

2

Can Metro move funds from capital dollars

3

and other sources to operating dollars?

4

was, of course, passed by a very large majority of

5

the population.

6

projects that needed to be funded that also

7

contained some dollars for operations, but not

8

enough, of course.

9

Measure "R"

Measure "R," did contain specific

So Measure R monies that are dedicated to

10

capital cannot then be turned into operating funds.

11

The same thing applies to some State and Federal

12

dollars, which Metro does receive.

13

Metro is procuring up to 700 new buses in the last

14

several years and going on to the next 2 years.

15

Federal government funds 80 percent of the cost of a

16

new bus, and Metro comes up with 20 percent matching

17

funds.

18

For example,

The

The Federal government will not let Metro

19

take that 80 percent that we spent on new buses and

20

turn it into operating dollars.

21

take the money back and not let us do that.

22

fact, they stipulate how that 80 percent has to be

23

spent, on which type of bus, how that bus is

24

procured, and so forth; so there's a lot of strings

25

that are attached to capital dollars that makes it
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1

impossible to turn that around, at least from the

2

agency's ability to turn that around to operating

3

dollars.

4

As this last bullet says, "It's prohibited

5

from using the capital dollars to fill an operating

6

cost gap."

7

How can Metro operate more efficiently?

8

That is a possibility, but Metro has already

9

been in the process in the last couple of years of

10

cutting operating costs.

11

number of full-time staff.

12

by 116 individuals.

13

trimmed down the executive staff that reports to

14

him; so there's been a significant savings at the

15

top, as well as through line personnel.

16

We've cut down on the
We've reduced our staff

And more recently, our CEO has

There's been few cost of livings over the

17

past 8 to 10 years for Metro staff and programs for

18

improving efficiency have always been looked at.

19

Those include solar panels and many other projects

20

that would save the agency some dollars here and

21

there; so it is possible to trim down, but the

22

efficiencies would not be significant.

23

Can certain Metro cut costs?

Can we cut

24

service to balance the budget?

25

that is, yes, we could do that, but that's contrary
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1

to what our true mission is.

2

a robust transit service, which is currently being

3

used by millions of people.

4

traditionally said they would rather have the

5

service and pay a little bit more for it, as opposed

6

to not paying more for it and getting less service

7

for it.

8

Metro wants to provide

Our customers have

What you need is a better structure, a

9

structure of bus service and better fare structure

10

that encourages people to use the system and use it

11

wisely.

12

Now, we move on to a very timely issue,

13

fare evasion.

14

revenue collection to make sure that there's less

15

and less fare evasion?

16

it can.

17

the last year or so, more aggressive programs and

18

monitoring both the bus and trains.

19

Could Metro up its policing of our

The answer to that is yes,

In fact, Metro has been implementing over

We've been installing gates at most of our

20

train stations all over.

The Purple and Red Line

21

are gated.

22

gated entirely, and we've gated many of the Gold

23

Line and Blue Line stations already.

24

we have hired more people to monitor the fares.

25

that is part of the fare-evasion abatement program.

The Blue Line is in the process of being
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1

Now the question is, if you eliminated all

2

evasions from the fares, would that be enough funds?

3

And over time, it would not be enough.

4

projections you see for our decline, in our deficits

5

for the future, include improvement in collecting

6

the fares.

7

the fares collected than we currently are; so that's

8

already built into the projection.

9

In fact, the

We are anticipating -- getting more of

Changing fares will help balance this cost

10

and help operating.

11

woefully low, as we've noted before, and 33 percent

12

is also built into the long-range transit plan that

13

Metro has adopted, Metro Board adopted a couple of

14

years ago.

15

many future capital dollars from the Federal

16

government for capital projects coming on.

17

reach the 33 percent?

18

projects, we put them in danger, if you will.

19

Also, the 26 percent is

So that's a requirement, in fact, for

We don't

Then when we take these other

Down to specifics, there are actually two

20

options that are being proposed.

21

similar in their structure, and they have very

22

commonality things:

23

They both are very

One, the proposal is to gradually increase

24

the fares over a period of 6 months with a potential

25

fare increase occurring as soon as September of this
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1

year and then every three years after that, 2017 and

2

2020, with a set increase.

3

minute-free transfer window for individuals using a

4

store valued TAP card; that is, with your TAP card,

5

which can be loaded with monthly or weekly passes,

6

it can also be used as a stored-value card.

7

They also include 90

If you put value on that card, then you can

8

use that card when you board as cash, in essence.

9

That then will allow you to board other Metro

10

services within the next 90 minutes; so most people

11

would be able to complete their typical trip in that

12

90-minute period, even if it included more than two

13

transfers.

14
15
16

MR. BALDWIN:

90 minutes from the time you

start the trip or from the time you transfer?
MR. HILLMER:

From the time you TAP on,

17

whether you TAP on a rail station or TAP on board

18

the bus, the clock starts.

19

that point.

20

in 2017, if approved by the Metro Board, the regular

21

monthly pass would also become an E-ZPass.

22

E-ZPass is a county-wide pass that's honored by 24

23

other transit properties.

24

people who have to use other agencies such as

25

Foothill Transit or Montebello or many others.

The 90 minutes begin at

Another commonality is that, beginning

An

It's really a bargain for
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1

believe it even includes -- I'll have to check this.

2

It would be the arts bus in Pasadena.

3

be a very well received option for people who are

4

making both transfers to other carriers.

5

So it would

Page 13 is basically a summary of just what

6

I said with the exception of, after 2020, the

7

proposal is that, rather than having more public

8

hearings, the fares would go up based upon CPI every

9

two years, of course, round it to the nearest dime

10

or nickle as opposed to being at 27-and-a-half

11

percent fare, it would be 30 cents or something, in

12

that range.

13

Very simple.

A very important -- item here, Title 6 of

14

Civil Rights Act, an analysis is required.

15

Metro worked very closely with the Federal

16

government using their process for evaluation, and

17

neither of these options were determined to have a

18

disparate impact or disproportionate burden on

19

minorities or low-income riders.

20

In fact,

These next couple charts kind of round this

21

out.

22

proposed fares.

23

take-one, which was published in 10 different

24

languages.

25

This is a more detailed evaluation of the
The complete analysis is within the

Our current fare is -- you'll see it here on
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1

the left of the table.

2

fare for adults.

3

peak period is typically from 6:00 o'clock in the

4

morning to 9:00 o'clock in the morning, weekdays.

5

In the afternoon, it is from 3:00 to 6:00 in the

6

afternoon.

7

a buck.

8

is $75.00.

9

$1.50 is the current base

Peak fare for seniors is $.55.

A

Then we have student fares currently are

A day pass is $5.00, and the monthly pass

So on Option A for the first year of the

10

proposed increase in 2014 in September, fares would

11

go up to $1.75 for the base fare.

12

up to $.75 for peak, $.35 off peak; $1.25 for

13

students.

14

$7.00; and the regular monthly pass would increase

15

from $75.00 to 100.

16

Seniors would go

The day pass would go up from $2.00 to

Three years later, things would go up by the

17

standards that you see in the graph, $2.00 for the

18

base fare.

19

but that would include the E-ZPass option.

20

finally, 2020, again, you have a gradual increase

21

another $.25 for the base fare and so forth, $135

22

for the regular pass.

23

you as well.

24
25

The monthly pass would go up to $120,
Then,

So you have that in front of

Now, for Option 2, remember.

This has most

of the same features as Option 1, but there's a
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1

peak, off-peak fare structure, and to generate the

2

same level of passenger revenue, the peak fares have

3

to go up substantially.

4

very robust weekend ridership and also mid-day

5

ridership.

6

people who would be able to ride for discounted fare

7

as opposed to peak-period fare where there it would

8

be a more limited ridership.

9

This is because Metro has a

As a result, there would be far more

So you see that the peak pass -- excuse me.

10

The peak fare for regular riders will go up to

11

$2.25, and the off-peak would be remained at $1.50.

12

On the seniors and disabled side, you have that peak

13

fare would go up to $.90, and the off-peak would be

14

at $.50, and then, of course, it's $1.25 for

15

students; $9 for day passes; and monthly passes

16

would be $125.00.

17

They jump up rather quickly.

And then for 2017, you have the same

18

progression of increases but at a larger rate.

19

$2.75 for the regular peak; $1.75 for off peak;

20

seniors would be $1.00, at that time, during rush

21

hour; $.55 in off-peak; student $1.50; day pass $11;

22

and the regular pass would go up to $150.

23

you have a similar progression of increases on

24

Option 2.

25

Now, we do want people to comment.
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1

been having fare forums at each of our regular

2

Service Council monthly meeting.

3

robust meeting in the San Fernando Valley last

4

Wednesday.

5

Wednesday of this month in Beverly Hills for the

6

Westside at the La Cienega Tennis Center on

7

La Cienega Boulevard on Wednesday at 5:00 o'clock.

8
9

We had a nice

We will have another set of meetings on

On Thursday, we will have a meeting with the
Gateway cities, regular meeting at 2:00 p.m. at

10

Huntington Park, Salt Lake Park on Florence Avenue.

11

Then finally on Friday, we will meet for the

12

South Bay City Service Council meeting.

They will

13

meet in the Inglewood City Hall Friday morning at

14

9:30 in the morning.

15

So we're looking for all that input.

16

Everything that we receive from the public at these

17

meetings is being recorded.

18

of the comments we receive, and we will provide

19

these to the Metro Board of Directors for their

20

review and consideration.

21

We will summarize all

And finally, the Board will conduct a public

22

hearing on the last Saturday of this month in March,

23

on the 29th of the month, at 9:30 in the morning.

24

We have 11 Board members, 11 of the 13 who have

25

committed to attend.

Service Council members are
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1

very much invited to come and participate in that

2

wonderful event that we will have.

3

how long it's going to last; so come early, or come

4

late, but you should come and at least take part.

5

The Board then will take all of this

We don't know

6

information and come to a decision -- we hope --

7

sometime in May.

8
9

With that, Mr. Chair, that ends my
presentation.

10

MR. BALDWIN:

11

Thank you, Jon.

Any questions from the board.

12

MR. HARABEDIAN:

I do.

I have one question.

13

Jon, you had mentioned that Metro's

14

currently spending reserves on a yearly basis to

15

make up for the shortfall.

16

basis are they dipping into the reserves?

17

MR. HILLMER:

How much on a yearly

I don't have a specific

18

answer.

19

the Council members of the amount currently funding

20

is.

21

I will send an e-mail out tomorrow to all

My understanding is each year it's growing.

22

We've never been -- and I've been with Metro for

23

38-and-a-half years.

24

ratio this low in the history, as far as I know.

25

Prior to my coming to the agency, the fare-box

We've never had a fare-box
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1

return ratio, when I first started, was right at

2

50 percent.

3

percent; so this is the lowest fares that have

4

covered operating costs.

5

Before that, it was well above 50

MR. HEARD:

How did they -- was it

6

management decision to have higher fares, and

7

they've gradually gone lower?

8

MR. HILLMER:

9

It's -- well, I wouldn't want

to say it's management's decisions.

Management is

10

always looking to have fares that are affordable and

11

yet cover enough of the operating costs that lets us

12

have a continued service.

13

The last thing Metro really wants to do is

14

cut service.

We'd love to add more service.

15

There's more demand for more transit service

16

throughout LA County.

17

actually trimmed down a bit but worked with our

18

neighboring properties, such as Foothill Transit.

19

We've transitioned quite a bit of service from RTD

20

at Metro to Foothill, and we continue to look at

21

those kind of options.

22

of a reluctance to generate higher fares,

23

particularly for the needy people.

24

MR. HEARD:

25

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Metro has, over the years,

The shortfall really is more

I understand.

Thank you.

When was the last time
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1
2
3
4

there was a fare increase?
MR. HILLMER:

I believe it was 2 years ago.

Yes, we went up from $1.35 to $1.50 two years ago.
MR. GONZALEZ:

Will these fare increases

5

cover the operations if we do a full build out of

6

all our projects?

7

MR. HILLMER:

Yes, the projections are that

8

we would be at 34 percent by 2020.

Now.

That's not

9

a full build out of the subway line, mind you, that

10

comes on in future years.

11

that this will continue with the cost of living

12

increases at that same range at 33 percent.

13

MR. BALDWIN:

But the projections are

Jon, one question on the --

14

for your fares, the monthly senior fares, do we know

15

what that's going to go to?

16

MR. HILLMER:

Yes, although that wasn't on

17

the power-point slide, but it is included in this

18

much larger document that they have here.

19

MR. BALDWIN:

Okay.

20

MR. HILLMER:

You can see here for Option 1

21

on the 30 day pass will go to, is it 14?

22

go to 20, 24, and 28.

23

little bit higher -- 22, 25, and 28.

24
25

MR. BALDWIN:

It would

And Option 2, it goes a

Okay.

All right.

It's

included there.
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1

MR. HILLMER:

Right.

2

MR. BALDWIN:

Okay.

3

Any other questions

from the Board?

4

Okay.

I'll thank you, Jon.

5

Now, I'll open the forum for public comment

6

on the fare restructuring proposal.

If you have not

7

already done so, please, fill out a Request to Speak

8

form and submit it to the staff.

9

providing comments will be limited to 2 minutes.

10

Again, you also have the option of

Each person

11

submitting a written comment to the staff today or

12

at any of the other fare forums, at a public

13

hearing, or by e-mail.

14

I will call the name of the next person to

15

speak as well as the person who will be following

16

that person.

17

The first person to speak is Andrew Wong.

18

Andrew?

19

minutes.

20
21

If you can keep your comments under 2

MR. WANG:

Hello.

Andrew Wang.

22

MR. BALDWIN:

23

MR. WANG:

24
25

Actually my name is

Wang.

Okay.

You mispronounced it.

So I just

corrected it.
Regarding fare changes -- regarding the fare
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1

changes, I'm -- I'm thinking that the better option

2

will be Option 1.

3

would like to also suggest is, like, possibly like,

4

because it's probably better off that we don't have,

5

like, a fare difference between peak and off-peak

6

because sometimes -- I just find that having a flat

7

rate is probably better off and probably like modify

8

the proposed fare structure to see if -- to make it

9

to where it doesn't have to change between peak and

10
11

And one other thing that I also

off-peak.
And my other -- my other comment about fare

12

changes, also, relative to the fare, is also

13

regarding that, like, my other comment I made about

14

the my new suggested line called a "Bronze Line" to

15

have the fare structure to be the same as the Silver

16

Line structure.

17

So yeah, yeah, and one other thing I was

18

hoping -- I was wanting to suggest to make it a

19

little better probably having the day passes to be

20

like, yeah, from current to that last one to be 5,

21

6, 7, 8 instead of 5, 7, 8 and 9.

22

necessarily saying that it has to be like that, but

23

this is just a suggestion.

24
25

MR. BALDWIN:

I'm not

Well, thank you.

Our next speaker is Frank Chavez.
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1

MS. RAMOS:

2

MR. BALDWIN:

3

He just stepped out of the room.
We'll come back to him.

Now that we have a forum, we need to approve

4

the minutes of our February 10th meeting and the

5

public hearing transcript.

6
7

This is the public hearing transcript.
we have the minutes?

8

MS. RAMOS:

9

MR. BALDWIN:

10

Do

Yes.
Do we have a motion for

approval?

11

MS. VASQUEZ:

Second.

12

MR. BALDWIN:

Any comments?

13

or corrections?

14

accepted.

Any objections?

Any additions

Okay.

These are

15

Okay.

The next -- that's all we have.

16

The other one we already took care of.

17

Is Frank Chavez back?

18

MS. RAMOS:

19

MR. HILLMER:

Performance report?

20

MR. BALDWIN:

Yes, just come back to the

21
22
23

Not yet.

We can go to the --

Director's Report for Performance.
Jon Hillmer, when Mr. Chavez comes back,
we'll have him address his --

24

MS. RAMOS:

Here we go.

25

MR. BALDWIN:

Thank you.
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1

Mr. Chavez.

2

MR. CHAVEZ:

3

MR. BALDWIN:

4

to around 2 minutes.

5

Thank you very much.
If you can, keep your comments

Thank you.

6

MR. CHAVEZ:

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, members,

7

I'm Frank Chavez with the Accessibility Advisory

8

Committee.

9

Wars, Post 10218, here in the City of El Monte.

10

I'm also a member of Veteran of Foreign

I take the 755 occasionally from El Monte to

11

the VA hospital, and there's quite a bit of

12

veterans, disabled veterans, that take that route

13

too.

14

any modifications or route modifications, if you'll

15

make that change in fairness of the veteran.

16
17
18
19

And in the future, if you're thinking of doing

Also your fare changes -- we ask that you do
that in favor of our veterans too.
Thank you.
MR. BALDWIN:

Thank you.

20

We had our presentation and public comment.

21

Are there any other questions or comments

22
23

from our Council?
MR. GONZALEZ:

I just have a question.

24

There's a fare structure peak and off-peak.

25

once in a while, I hear patrons argue about when a
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1

peak starts or ends.

2

other board members argued that also, but is there a

3

concern about that regarding peak and off-peak?

4

MR. HILLMER:

Or I think -- I dont know if

We do have a peak and off-peak

5

fare for seniors and disabled for cash.

6

create issues for both patrons and bus operators.

7

Bus operator has a watch that is set on Metro time

8

basically, and our customers don't necessarily have

9

the same time.

10

It does

In addition, sometimes, the patron may then

11

get the buses late.

12

request the fare, quote the fare, what the fair is,

13

but don't engage in arguments with the customer.

14

I would envision, as a former bus operator myself

15

when we had some of the same issues many, many years

16

ago, that, if we had all fares, peak and off-peak,

17

we would have a continual case of passengers asking,

18

insisting that the peak period hasn't begun or peak

19

period has ended.

20

The operators are told to

So

It's very difficult to end up with a good

21

rapport, operators to customers, when customers get

22

on the bus arguing with the bus operator as to what

23

time it is.

24
25

MR. HEARD:

It also can slow down the

service significantly, I've seen that happen.
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1

MR. HILLMER:

Very much.

2

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Another concern is, if you

3

look at the option with the peak and off-peak,

4

Option 2, it doesn't seem like we're making up the

5

revenue within that span; so you have to increase

6

the rates on others to make up for the peak and

7

off-peak.

8

Is there a reason why you wouldn't -- you

9

said you did go to peak and off-peak, which I agree,

10

I think it would be confusing and has a lot of draw

11

backs.

12

would be revenue and revenue neutral, you know, so

13

that you wouldn't have to increase as much as we're

14

doing in option -- in the other tiers, if that makes

15

sense.

16

Why would you make sure that those two rates

MR. HILLMER:

Right.

The amount of revenue

17

collected is projected to be the same.

18

created the fare structure with consultation, with

19

many, many, many other departments in the CDO were

20

designed to generate a certain level of revenue,

21

assuming and evaluating a certain amount of

22

preselection riders.

23

certain percentage of your riders.

24
25

So the staff

Rates are going to lose a

And with peak periods being relatively short
and having proportion far fewer riders in the peak
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1

period and Metro carries the off-peak periods as

2

well as weekends, the peak fare had to go up

3

substantially to generate the same level of revenue

4

while keeping the off-peak fare relatively low.

5

Now, you could have increased the off-peak

6

fare a little bit more.

7

off-peak fare in the first year, it could have gone

8

up to $1.30.

9

and then brought down to the peak period as well.

10

Instead of being $1.50 for

Excuse me.

$1.55 or $1.60.

But --

I honestly believe that the difficulty of

11

administering a system-wide peak, off-peak fare

12

would offset the benefits of that system.

13

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Yeah, and what I was

14

referring to specifically, sorry, was the day pass

15

and monthly pass.

16

more in 2014, 2017, 2020 to makeup for the peak and

17

off-peak.

It would increase exponentially

18

MR. HILLMER:

19

MR. HARABEDIAN:

20
21

Correct.
Which is another down side,

in my opinion.
MR. GONZALEZ:

And also looking at this,

22

does this also mean that Metro is no longer going to

23

look at distance or time being shared because 90

24

minutes is a long time for transfer, because you can

25

still go beyond 90 if you're on your last leg.
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1

know that Metro was looking at distance; so is that

2

off the table now with this?

3

MR. HILLMER:

Well, everything is on the

4

table for the Metro Board.

They could come back in

5

May with a completely different fare structure, at

6

least upon public comments and so forth.

7

Metro staff isn't really eager about a

8

distance-based fare for rail simply because we look

9

at rail as a substantial amount of carrying

10

capacity.

11

implemented the Gold Line, we canceled a couple of

12

express lines 401, 483 lines.

13

about 1500 people a day.

14

people coming into downtown Los Angeles, was closer

15

to a 1,000.

16

the express buses, and today the Gold Line has

17

43,000 people on board.

18

For example, the Gold Line, when we

401 was carrying

The 483, in terms of

So you had 2500 people who were riding

The ridership is substantially higher with

19

rail, and it can carry more.

20

Line -- and that's with two-car trains.

21

put three-car trains on there and increase the

22

capacity by 50 percent.

23

pushing more people, not pushing, but allowing more

24

people to get on rail.

25

In fact, the Gold
You could

So it's a way of actually

The theory is that, if you had a peak
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1

distance surcharge on rail, a good percentage of

2

people would opt stay on the slower bus, simply to

3

save some money.

4

MR. BALDWIN:

Any other comments?

5

I want to thank everybody for providing

6

their input, and, again, your comments regarding the

7

proposed fare restructuring have been recorded and

8

will be submitted to the Metro Board for their

9

consideration.

10
11
12
13
14

And this concludes the fare forum segment of
our meeting.
Thank you.
MR. HILLMER:

I forgot.

I should have

mentioned this.

15

The San Fernando Valley Service Council --

16

they had a great deal of vibrant discussion, very

17

similar to what we had here at San Fernando Valley.

18

They actually made some suggestions, and there's

19

some thought about them actually coming back next

20

month with a recommendation.

21

I'm not suggesting that all of our Service

22

Councils should do that, but that's an option, that

23

Council could consider if there's a unified

24

recommendation from Council for fare structure or an

25

option that would be appropriate.
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1

simply be provided to the Metro Board as a

2

recommendation.

3
4
5

MR. BALDWIN:

Anybody have any comments on

that as to -- when are the two options?
MR. HILLMER:

They're looking at different

6

litany of things.

7

rather than having three-year intervals, having

8

two-year intervals at a lower increase rate as

9

opposed to Option No. 1.

10

For example, they're looking at

I'm just bringing that up, keeping you

11

informed on what another Service Council is

12

considering.

13

MR. GONZALEZ:

I would feel strange chiming

14

in without having the full data.

15

MR. HARABEDIAN:

And the data, you know, we

16

have to assume that these rates and options are tied

17

to a fair amount of background data, you know, and

18

algorithms, and I would feel uncomfortable without

19

that data and without actually looking at the

20

assumptions to change the structure or to change the

21

intervals.

22

San Fernando Valley, I don't know how they can do

23

that but --

24
25

So, you know, going from the

MR. BALDWIN:

And I think that the

discussion items that we addressed from our Board
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1

here, as well as the public, can become part of the

2

record and those things will be considered by the

3

Board.

The Board is going to do what they're going

4

to do.

We need to give them the input that they're

5

looking for.

6

My opinion of our consensus is that we'll

7

pass on any further comments and pass this

8

information on to the Board, and they'll work on it.

9
10
11

It's time for your report.
MR. HILLMER:

Final report.

This is the performance report.

Looking at

12

the information data that we have through the month

13

of January of this year, you can see that our

14

on-time performance improved tremendously going up

15

to 79.3 percent.

16

San Gabriel Valley, almost to 80 percent,

17

79.8 percent.

18

kind of like the Denver Broncos kind of got off to a

19

bad start.

20

there to 80 percent, and it's not quite there.

21

we are very close to 80 percent here for all of the

22

transit service that's operated by Metro in the San

23

Gabriel Valley.

24

complaints --

25

Looks like my Gold Line here slipped,

But, anyway, this is supposed to be up
But

Now taking a look at customer

MS. VASQUEZ:

I just thought of something.
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1

You know, just the fact that we went up -- maybe

2

that's something you can share with the drivers

3

that, you know, we're doing good.

4

you share some of these performances with --

5

MR. HILLMER:

I don't know if

The management divisions have

6

not only their performance of their Division, but

7

they have the data on the performance of each and

8

every one of their bus operators.

9

Part of this is a result of adding

10

additional running time to many of the schedules.

11

All right.

12

but on-time performances has improved.

13

complaints came down just a bit to a little over 4.

14

Gold is 2.2.

15

anymore.

16

So it's slowed down some of the service,

Don't look at where that green bar is

Looks like for whatever reason it slipped.

I'd say San Gabriel Valley came down a bit.

17

5.1 was still quite high.

18

goal.

19

own goals.

20

is, like, 3-and-a-half --

So Division 9, for example -- it's goal

MR. MELLON:

22

MR. HILLMER:

24
25

2.2 is a system-wide

Each division, operating division, has their

21

23

Customer

Correct.
-- per a hundred thousand

riders.
San Fernando Valley, San Gabriel Valley,
commuter services, tend to have a higher complaint
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1

rate partly because customers are more connected.

2

They know how to communicate, and they're not afraid

3

to communicate.

4

better service, which is marvelous.

5

us focus on areas that we need to improve, focus our

6

efforts on; so that's not necessarily a bad thing.

7

Complaints help

Moving onto Page No. 4.

8
9

Other one is that they also expect

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Really quickly on

complaints -- why is 2.2 the magic number?

That's

10

extremely low for 100,000 passengers.

11

amazing if that were the case, but why is that the

12

number and do we -- has that always been the number,

13

and has that changed based on the ease of which you

14

can get complaints now?

15

E-mails?

16

MR. HILLMER:

That would be

Over telephones and

That's precisely it.

2.2

17

would have been good in the past, say, in the

18

2,000s.

19

you're absolutely correct.

20

phone now.

21

phones.

22

something happens that displeases them, it's very

23

easy to contact our customer relations department

24

and file a complaint.

25

bad.

We were there as a system; however, I think
Everybody has a cell

80 percent of our riders have cell

Half our riders have smart phones.

If

Again, that's not necessarily

It lets us focus on where we need to fix
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1

things right away.

2

So that's a big part of the issues.

Most of

3

the complaints deal with buses passing by a

4

customer.

5

by and not picking them up whether the bus is fully

6

loaded, and in many cases, the bus line that they

7

are waiting for may have been a different line, and

8

they didn't see it.

9

well.

10

They don't like the idea of a bus going

They might complain on that as

Each of these complaints are followed up in

11

detail by staff at the Division.

12

on the customer complaint issues as well.

13

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Peter is very busy

I think the complaints

14

obviously have a benefit.

15

wondering as to why 2.2 is the best --

16

MR. MELLON:

I just don't know.

2.2 is when they had to write

17

letters and place phone calls.

18

MR. HARABEDIAN:

That would be my suggestion

19

is to relook at that number.

20

it's awfully low.

21

MR. BALDWIN:

I was

It just seems like

I think also setting a goal

22

for how many complaints you have -- the main thing

23

you want to do is address the complaints that you do

24

have and take care of those other than setting a

25

goal because you have no control of over what's
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1

going to happen.

2

MR. HILLMER:

Goals are good because that

3

sets a bar for where you want to be.

4

unrealistically high goal for us to reach, then it

5

loses some of that drive for the agency to try to

6

achieve that; so let me continue on with liability

7

of the buses has improved, again, significantly.

8

Our goal is 4,000.

9

miles between mechanical roll call.

10

If it's an

Since then, it's at almost 4300

San Gabriel Valley is at 4200 miles between

11

mechanical roll call, that's actually -- even though

12

that's better for us in the last 6 months, we

13

haven't kept pace with the other regions in terms of

14

that, but everybody else has done quite nicely.

15

Page No. 5 -- in terms of the cleanliness

16

rating -- evaluate a sampling of our buses each

17

month early in the morning.

18

inside and out on a scale of 0 - 10, 10 being an

19

absolute new bus.

20

is 8.55, while San Gabriel Valley, 8.65, and this is

21

even with Fleet Division 9, in particular.

22

relatively old.

23

They're graded both

And our goal is 9.

System-wide

That is

Our average fleet age here is well over 10

24

years.

Typically you keep a bus for 12 years, and

25

then you can retire it and bring in a new bus.
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1

have a relatively old fleet; however, our

2

maintenance department has been able to keep them in

3

very good shape, particularly, in their appearance.

4

The buses look great.

5

In terms of traffic accidents, our goal is

6

3.1 accidents per 100,000 miles.

That's

7

irrespective of whether it was the driver's fault or

8

not.

9

is to reduce those down to 3.1.

10

3.2, so very close to our goal.

11

Any accident counts as an accident.

The system is at

For the San Gabriel Valley it's 2.58, and

12

again, this goal is system-wide, 3.1.

13

has a newer strict goal.

14

range.

15

MR. MELLON:

16

MR. HILLMER:

17

Our goal

very tight.

18

San Gabriel

I believe it's in the 2.3

2.2.
Okay.

2.2.

So it's very,

That's to be expected when you do well.

Now, in terms of bus station cleanliness,

19

here's where I go out and evaluate 21 stations each

20

month.

21

different elements.

22

those elements.

23

have escalators or elevators and things like that.

24

Nonetheless, our goal is 8.5.

25

It's come down just a little bit, not bad.

Do a nice thorough evaluation of 33
Not every station has each of

We have buses stations that don't
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1

San Gabriel Valley still has the best

2

station cleanliness, 8.46 area, both the El Monte

3

and Cal State LA local.

4

right next to the station.

5

That's up on the upper deck
It is very good.

The area that we need to continue to improve

6

on is the bus way station itself at Cal State LA.

7

It needs -- desperately needs to be repainted, some

8

chipped paint there, and that needs to be improved.

9

In terms of average ridership on an average

10

weekday -- that's on Page No. 8.

11

we came up just a tad from December.

12

the westside system-wide.

13

we had 1.1 million for December.

14

we went up just a tad from January.

15

You can see that
605,000 for

You could see in January
It was 1.088; so

So everybody has actually done a little bit

16

better.

17

I mentioned last month, San Gabriel actually, for

18

the last two years, has been catching up with the

19

San Fernando Valley ever so slowly.

20

anticipate by next year we should be equal to or

21

better than the San Fernando Valley.

22

San Gabriel Valley is 184,000.

As I think

I would

The Silver Line continues to show

23

improvements.

Additional service was added this

24

past December.

25

second highest of almost 14,000 per average weekday.

Ridership has bounced back up to a
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1

Saturday ridership is moving up to almost 6,000, and

2

Sunday ridership is at over 4,000 this last January.

3

That's the highest it's ever been.

4

We do have a fare agreement with Foothill

5

Transit; so an individual who has a valid Metro

6

fare, can board the Silver Streak and vice versa.

7

People with Silver Streak fare can board the Metro

8

Silver Line.

9

riders per average weekday that have a Metro fare

We have approximately 5 to 600 or so

10

that are boarding onto the Silver Streak and a

11

little less than a hundred that are from Silver

12

Streak to Metro.

13

I encourage people who have a little bit of

14

time to go out there in the morning, rush hour, and

15

watch the line up of people boarding the Silver Line

16

and also a few that go over to the Silver Streak.

17

It is a very heavily used service.

18

MR. HARABEDIAN:

Do we have staff out there,

19

because those are pretty long lines, to get on the

20

Silver Line?

21

folks or answering questions?

22

MR. HILLMER:

Are there staff out there helping

Yes, there are.

There's

23

actually dedicated communication staff out there.

24

In addition to that, we have what are called, "light

25

duty operators," staff that are out there to help
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1

the people and answer questions and so forth and

2

assist in boarding for that matter.

3

quite handy.

4

So, yeah, it's

The Gold Line had a little dip in ridership

5

weekdays for some reason, low for December.

6

a little odd but not necessarily out of the

7

ordinary.

8

That's

You can see it, in particular, up to

9

December.

Tremendous increase in ridership on

10

weekends.

Saturdays and Sundays just were

11

phenomenal at the all time rates in December.

12

December is a special month for the Gold Line; so

13

that had partially to do with it.

14

flattened out a little bit in January.

15

quite sure why it's flattened out a little bit

16

there, but it's still a very popular Line.

Now,

And it's
I'm not

17

Finally, a little news of notes.

18

Fare forums, as I mentioned, are going on

19

and will continue on this month.

20

formal hearing, public hearing, the last Saturday of

21

the month.

22

to decide what to do about the fare structure.

23

There will be that

Board is scheduled to come back in May

We're in the process of latching gates on

24

the Green Line.

We've latched the Douglas Marine in

25

the Redondo Beach Station in late January and the
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1

middle of last week.

2

including Aviation, Hawthorne, and one more that

3

escapes my memory, at this point, but there was

4

another one.

5

The remaining gates will be latched before the end

6

of May, and that will complete the latching gates of

7

the Green Line.

8

We did three more stations

So we have 6 of the 14 gates latched.

And that ends my presentation.

9

MR. BALDWIN:

Thank you, Jon.

10

MR. HEARD:

11

presently on the Gold Line?

12

MR. HILLMER:

13

MR. HEARD:

14

MR. HILLMER:

15

And --

Which stations are latched

We have -Other than the Union Station?
Union Station is not latched.

We have Soto --

16

MR. BALDWIN:

You just go upstairs.

17

MR. HILLMER:

You have Soto, Mariachi Plaza.

18

Chinatown Station is latched, as well as Allen --

19

Lake Allen and Sierra Madre Villa.

20
21

What's surprising is the Memorial Park
Station is not latched.

22

MR. HEARD:

Yeah, and that's latchable.

23

seems the way it was designed, you can easily put

24

gates.

It

25

MR. HILLMER:

I think so too.
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1

Station is the problem with the placement of the

2

elevator.

3

entrance and the main hallway for Union Station.

4

There's very little room between the

MR. BALDWIN:

Before we adjourn, we have two

5

speaker request cards that came in.

6

on No. 7, which is the proposed rate structure, and

7

I will take that.

8
9
10

Wayne Wright, if you would address that.
Wayne?

And please, this is going to be recorded

also; so you're limited to 2 minutes.

11
12

MR. WRIGHT:

MR. BALDWIN:

14

MR. WRIGHT:

16

Did you already do the fare

structure thing?

13

15

One of them is

late.

Yeah.
I didn't know that.

I came in

That's why.
MR. BALDWIN:

I mean, any public comment you

17

have, or if you have written comment, we can receive

18

that too.

19
20

MR. WRIGHT:

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen

and members of the Service Council.

21

My name is Wayne Wright.

22

my complaints on the fare structures.

23

you have rapid use of fare evasion.

24

of the gates aren't latched at the stations.

25

Another problem is with the buses.
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1

either paying half fare or asking driver's for a

2

free ride.

3

share that the department can't even control.

4

So it is a random problem.

Something to

One of the things with the fare -- the base

5

fare I don't have a problem with.

6

the passes, particularly with the weekly passes,

7

which I use, you know.

8

under $25.00 instead of 20.

9

it's going to go up to 40-something, you know, by

10

20-something, 2021, you know, it's unacceptable.

11

It's just with

I wish it was somewhere
And, you know, where

As for the E-ZPass, you know, that's

12

definitely going to be way too high.

13

going to afford it.

14

pass for it.

15

People are not

You're eliminating the local

It's going to pose some problems.

One of the complaints -- I would like to

16

ride all the systems outside of Metro in LA County,

17

but the problem is that you cannot provide a weekly

18

or daily E-ZPass because you have problems

19

particularly with 3 municipal systems that are hold

20

outs.

21

corrected because, you know, if you bought the pass,

22

weekly or daily pass, you know, will probably --

23

could keep the local passes lower.

24
25

And you know, the problem needs to be

Basically that's all I have to say.
MR. BALDWIN:

Well, thank you very much.
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1

Your comments will be passed on the Metro Board.

2
3

The last speaker we have is Mary Griffith,
and that was on Item 8.

4

MS. GRIFFITH:

Good to see you again.
Thank you.

5

Good evening Board Members and Chair.

My

6

concern is that with the operators you can give them

7

a compliment and forward it, and no one ever

8

notified the operators that a customer has said

9

something positive.

We all like to hear something

10

positive, and it's kind of bad because these are one

11

of your means of finances, your operators.

12

out there dealing with people who have no

13

understanding, no patience, and they always think

14

that wheelchairs are what's holding up the operators

15

as to what's going to make them late.

16

They're

You have people who ride the bus every day,

17

and they will ask you, the operator, how much is the

18

fare.

19

transfer on an MTA bus.

20

operators, plus the trains, especially here on

21

Tyler, North of Valley.

22

freight train is going to come.

23

almost a week with the arms down, and that will slow

24

your drivers down, along with bad weather.

25

knows when we're going to get bad weather.

They get upset because they can't use the MTA
That's what slows up the

You never know when a
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1

Yes, I'm in favor of operators because in

2

service, repair, anybody who actually deals with the

3

public -- I call it "gorilla in the midst."

4

nicer you try to be with people in the public, the

5

more horrible they act.

6

and assist me.

7

know that.

8
9

Operators will even get out

That's not their job, and I let them

And when customers intervene, I tell them,
"Are you driving this bus?

10

training?

11

super woman.

12

just be patient."

13

The

Did you get the

You let the operator do it.

I'm not

I'm not going to fly in here.

You

I shouldn't say that, but you have some

14

wonderful drivers in the division.

15

not give them credit, and I'm very upset about that.

16

And thank you very much, and all of you have

17

a safe journey home.

18

MR. BALDWIN:

19

Thank you.

Thank you.

Are there any other any closing remarks from

20

our Council members?

21

adjourned.

22

People just do

Hearing none, this meeting is

(The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.)

23
24
25
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7
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12
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13
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14
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15
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16
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17
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18

financially interested in the action nor a relative

19
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